

# **ETWALL AREA MEETING**

**AGENDA  
AND  
REPORTS**

**WEDNESDAY, 30TH JULY 2003**

**HATTON CENTRE,  
STATION ROAD,  
HATTON.**

**7.00 p.m.**

## SOUTH DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

# ETWALL AREA MEETING

(Covering Hatton, Hilton, Church Broughton, Burnaston, Dalbury Lees, Egginton, Etwall, Findern, Foston & Scropton, Barton Blount, Hoon, Marston-on-Dove, Osleston & Thurvaston, Radbourne, Sutton and Trusley)

Meeting to be held at  
Hatton Centre,  
Station Road,  
Hatton  
on Wednesday, 30th July 2003  
at 7.00 p.m.

(Light Refreshments will be available at 6.30 p.m.)

### Members:

District Councillors: Councillor Whyman (Chair) and Councillors Bale, Ford, Mrs Hood, Hood, Lemmon, Martin and Mrs. Walton.

County Councillor: Councillor Mrs. Littlejohn.



### BUSINESS

#### Ordinary Business

1. To note the appointment of Councillor Whyman as Chair at the Annual Council Meeting.
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Appointment of Vice-Chair.
4. To note the Minutes of the Meeting held on 29th January 2003 (copy herewith).

5. Chair's Announcements (if any).
6. Report back on issues raised at the last Meeting.
7. Public Question Time and suggestions for future local discussion items.
8. Date of Next Meeting.

Community Items

9. Footpath from Long Lane to Thurvaston.
10. Items raised by Etwall Parish Council.
  - (a) Contribution towards Mobile Civic Amenity Service.
  - (b) Provision of Bus Shelters
11. Budget Consultation.
12. Overview and Scrutiny.
13. Crime and Disorder Partnership Update.
14. Comprehensive Performance Assessment.

**SOUTH DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL**

**ETWALL AREA MEETING**

(Covering Hatton, Hilton, Church Broughton, Burnaston, Dalbury Lees, Egginton, Etwall, Findern, Foston & Scropton, Barton Blount, Hoon, Marston-on-Dove, Osleston & Thurvaston, Radbourne, Sutton and Trusley)

Wednesday, 30th July 2003

**REPORT BACK ON ISSUES RAISED AT THE LAST MEETING**

At the last Etwall Area Meeting held on 29th January 2003 at the Hilton Village Hall, the following issues were raised. The issues are listed below, together with progress made to date:-

ISSUES	PROGRESS	RESPONSIBLE OFFICER
1. Highway Issues - Hilton.	A response has been received to the reported problems raised at the last Meeting.	Hilton Parish Clerk in liaison with County Councillor Mrs. Littlejohn and Chief Executive (P. Spencer)
2. Progress reports to parish councils and parish meetings.	Information was circulated about liability issues, providing flood warning signs and details of a County Council Local Area Committee.	Chief Executive (P. Spencer)
3. Planning Agreement - Scropton.	A report will be provided.	Councillor Bale
4. Speed Restrictions, Doles Lane, Findern.	An update will be provided.	Councillor Hood and County Councillor Mrs. Littlejohn
5. Gully Emptying.	A report will be provided.	Technical Services Manager